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From:
The Director, College Development Council,
Sanrbalpur University, Jyoti Vihar.

To
The Principal,
Panchayat Samiti Degree College, Gaisilat.
At/Po- caisilat,
Dist - Bargarh,
Pin- 768037.

Sub: Grallt of affi liatio n.

Sir /Mada rn,

I am to inform you that on the hasis of the report of the Local Enquiry Committee
deputed to your college on 04.05.2023, the Vice-Chancellor/ Syndicate has been pleased
to grant affiliation as unde: [.ith the foliowing conCiiion.

Aftiliation granted:-

Provisional affiliation for 13 Arts lvith 256 seats and Hons. in History, Pol.Sc., Education,

Economics, Odia, Sanskrit and English with 32,32,56,16,56,48 and 16 seats respectively

for the academic scssion 2020-21 &2021-22 and perrnanent from2022-23.

Conditions imposed, if any : - Nil

You are, therefbre, requested to comply with the conditions and submit a

report of compliance within two months from the date of receipt of this letter positively
failing rvhich the affiliation granted in this regard rvill be cancelled.

You rs fairh fullv.'.^/,
./,1^,.1:

Director, CDC

IrVenro No. /ASW, Date
Copy forrvalded for information and nccessar\ action to:
Director, lligher Educatiorr, Odisha, Bhubaness,ar/f{egional Director of F,ducation, Pattnaik

Pada (Frazer Club). Sanrbalpur - I. Odisha./ All Olficers /Section OfJlcers. EC-ll/ LIC-l.ll/
Acd.-l1ll. Der'-ll. Directoi. e-(,,rvernance Cell. Sports C,-,unciland.'\SW Scction (5 copies).
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Di/ector, CDC

lt-;



4


